

INDIVIDUAL SCORES

NAME

Miss Katherine Bowman - Versailles Ky ¹⁹²⁰
Miss Jane Holloway, Mortonsville Wood Co Ky
Mrs J. A. Steele Midway Ky -

NAME

Mrs D. L. Thornton, Versailles Ky -
Mrs Henry Graddy - Versailles Ky -
Mrs Mary Martin - Midway Ky

NAME

NAME

Feeds scattered Corn to Sows in Cud'lt

" " " " Sow in Barn lot.

" " " " Shup in Yard & water them,

Put out Corn for Mr Gibson.

Pay Miss Thursday 10th of Oct^r.

Give Green Jenkins Robert & Dill.

Pay Hummers \$1.50^{cts}.

Pay Glep \$1.50^{cts}.

Give Mattress & Pillow & Blanket & Sheets, off my bed.

Tell O'Donnell to separate sows.

Key, Top of it + Butter Bowl,
Foot Tub of Preserves,
Box of Soap, in Store room,

Fly, Brush,

Trunks, 4 of them,

Wickon Nuts,

Walnuts,

Apples,

Dried Apples in Mary's Bureau,

My Water Bucket,

My Milk basket,

Machine Table,

H. Res. No. 16

Pages 1118 - 1119. House
Journal of 1920 session
Intro. by Mr. Hamilton

1890.

Hon. W. B. Smith's Bill for
Married Women's Wages.

1894.

Sen. Rozell Wisinger's
Husband + Wife bill.

1902. Febr.

Letter from Cassius M. Clay,
of Paris, Ky.

1902.

Sen. Whitehead's President-
ial Suffrage Bill.

1890. Febr. ^{1st}

Sen. Wm Lindsay's Husband
+ Wife Bill.

1894

Copy of Becknor + Vance Hus-
band + Wife Bill.

1910.

Co-guardianship Bill.

Burnham + Blair.

1893.

Mrs. Josephine K. Henry's Appeal to raise
the Age of Protection for Girls.

1888

J. W. Seangly's Bill
for Municipal Suffrage for
Women.

White-Hall
Oct-19



Miss Laura Clay,
Care of Mrs Hoffman,
No. 17. 38th West St. New York City
New York.

My 5-17-8-2 - A river in Siberia
My 4-15-12-11 A town in Buenos Ayres
My 10-15-6-8 - A town in Russia
My 9-4-11-1 - A town in Prussia
My 9-6-14-16 - A town in Turkey
My 6-5-9-17 - A river in Germany
My 9-17-15-8 A Capital of one of the
16 countries in Europe
My 6-15-6-8-16 A town in Germany
My 7-3-10-15-6-4 - A town in Portugal
My 4-16-15-12-8-16-10 - A town in Italy
My 16-9-15-11-6-12, A river in Sweden

My Arkhule is the name
of one of the greatest men
that ever lived

Dear Wash

Notes!

We must learn that our victory can only come when God's "strength ~~comes~~ is made perfect" in our weakness. Man was weak, could do no more, now we called on God in our weakness & His strength would be made perfect if you would but ~~live~~, to have faith in God's promise. We had come to the end of our resources & must come to the Lord with no claim ~~upon~~ but ^{our} need.

Man wants to do something to deliver himself, but God says "Stand still" & see what I will do. Our Salvation is a free gift - not to be asked for, nor earned, nor purchased, but to be received & rejoiced in as one always receives & rejoices in the gifts of Love.

John. 8-31. 58. Christ is "the Truth" Whoso committeth
sin is the Servant of Sin & the Servant abideth not in the
Honor forever - but the Son abideth ever, If the Son therefore
shall make you Free, ye shall be Free indeed.

^{2^d} Cor. ~~4th~~ ^{4th} Christ the image of God.

Ephesians 1st 17. 23. 1st John 5-5. 10.

Ms Attwood R. Martin

Pen Name

George Madden Martin

Wrote "Emmy Lou"

"Children of the Mist"

"Emmy Lou's Road to Grace"

etc -

Home 1304 Eastern Parkway

Louisville

Dear Cousin Laura:

I am leaving this
note which will give
you full information about
Mrs. Martin.

Love - Nancy -

(See inside)

NATIONAL AMERICAN
WOMAN SUFFRAGE ASSOCIATION.

Return to
LAURA CLAY,
First Auditor,
Lexington, Ky.

*Laura Clay's Madison Co. tax re-
ceipts.*

1875, 1876, 1877, 1878, 1879.

1880, 1881, 1882, 1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1888, 1889, 1890, 1891

1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899.

1900, 1901, 1902, 1903, 1904

A. H. Shaw to Miss Clay

Warfield Clay's
Letter

on his 1.6th
birthday

- (6)
- 1 - 6 more candle sticks
& box of candles - large.
 - 2 - 10 boxes of "Joe's" crackers.
1 Bone - salt rising bread.
Roast lamb. 12 more oranges.
 - 3 - Jay Hunter 3 - get
 - 4 - 60 bushels red ash coal of
Sally B. beg or buy.
 - 5 - Urge Boutus to take my offer.
 - 6 - As Lalla asked a compromise.
 - 7 - Hurry up. Combeley

Just Home Co.

- 1 - Roast Lamb (10 lb)
 - 2 - Glass washers do.
 - 3 - Best leather slippers, no ties } Bryan Kelly
 - 4 - One 1/2 loaf S. R. bread
 - 5 - 4 lbs. Old Ohio Cheese
 - 6 - 12 Oranges.
-

Letter to B. J. Clay.

Memorandum; part of my will

Grandmother's soup ladle.

Silver crumb scraper.

Bracelet, with 3 large stones.

Bracelet, Scapis Bayuli.

Pearl set, in black box with clips.

One fluted sugar spoon.

15 table spoons, 12 plated, one pattern, 3
add.

1 short sugar spoon.

1 pickle knife + 2 forks.

7 forks, 3 tea-spoons from White Hall

Child's knife, fork + handles

6 plated knives, chased.

4 " " plain.

2 carving knives, 2 carving forks.

12 steel knives.

1 plated tea-spoon.

Sardine dish, napkin ring, owl, 2 salt-spoons.

Pepper-cinet.

Amethyst broochpin, smocked

Two wooden boxes, with white & gold key,

malachite pin, smocked crystal, etc.

All over the World, physical circumstances
control the ^{human} race. They make the Austrians a savage,
incapacitate the Negro, who can never invent an alphabet
- but an arithmetic etc. When there are many climates
there will be many forms of men. "Drapier In, dev. of Europe"

In Science we come into a region, where there
are things that can be finally settled. The Law
of Gravitation is from Eternity to Eternity, In
any question of Scientific Truth, we can test it
or find it Truth to-day.

[Nov. 6, 1918]

Since our country entered into the war, Miss Clay has been an ardent advocate of every patriotic endeavor; and has participated in every campaign for the support of those agencies designed to mitigate the hardships of our soldiers and sailors at the front.

E 1910 J

Mechanical beggary receivers

^{your}
112 beg letters. Signed by 4 or 5
names.

Ind. Different letters to those
who do not give. ^{much lot,} Also another
letter to others.

Man. Card kept to all 5 beggary
gives out, and come out

A. Thought on Patriotism. Dec. 4, 1918.

Love of country is fed by the consciousness that ideals in character are formed by the noble examples offered by one's countrymen.

May 19 1965

Miss Alden

Mr. Adams

~~Miss~~ Bennett

Mr. Walsworth

Mr. Warner

Mr. Basser

Mrs. Walsworth

Mrs. Dunlap

Miss Durnell

Mrs. Gibson

[1919]

Quotation from Major Noel Gaines.

"What Washington and these thirteen then stood for is represented today by the thirteen stripes in our flag. What our present forty-eight states of the Union stand for is represented today by the forty-eight stars in the flag. To be loyal to our colors we have got to keep those forty-eight stars loyal to the thirteen stripes. And that means away with this League of Nations and its permanent foreign alliance, which Washington and the Colonists vigorously opposed!

Mrs. W. H. Bagley, President.
Miss Leama R. White, Treasury.
Mrs. J. W. King, Vice-president
Mrs. A. M. Ginn, secretary.
Mrs. J. B. Cifort, Press Committee.

Mrs. R. D. Davis, retiring president.

Mrs. D. A. Saffingwell,

Mrs. H. C. Shump

Mrs. A. C. Colgrove.

Mrs. J. H. Bullington,

Mrs. J. S. Stevens,

Mrs. Robert Dickens

Mrs. A. H. Peers, Lexington Ave.

Mrs. A. L. Cha

Mrs. F. J. Ridenbaugh.

Mrs. Charles Seaman.

Mrs. J. B. Cifort.

Sarah McMarvey - 21412 Fayette Park
Mrs. J. Liss 13 Court Street

Exodus 15^c Miriam

Moses 6,

Deborah. Judges 4.

Huldah. II Kings 22. 14^a,

Mother of Samuel, Prov. 31

Anna. Luke 2, 36^v.

Sept. 21, 1927.

Was not the Law of Moses
written for those who
believed in life in the
flesh? Those who live
in the Spirit look to
Christ and have the
light of life.

"Right thinking is Divine mind
Wrong thinking is mortal mind?
~~Matter~~

Mortal culture, instead of mortal mind
Cause, or Cosmic Consciousness, called
"God". Myers.

Jesus recognized one Cause, the God-Con-
sciousness and individual Conscious-
ness as an unfoldment of this Cosmic
or God-Consciousness," Myers.

Man is a compound idea, including
all right ideas. . . . When analyzed in
the light of understanding and revela-
tion we find the appearance of what
is mistakenly called creation to be the

Soul is not in body. Page 120.1-3
Things are thoughts ^{or manifestations} of Mind, not matter
Eddy.

"The body is the functioning of the
God qualities, of which Life is one" David
M. Meyers, 421 Chestnut Ave. Long Beach,
California.

"The body responds to whatever is held
in Consciousness" Same,

unfolding of ideas, the method of multi-
plication. This method of unfoldment
is co-existent with God, the Source, the
Consciousness conceiving them? Meyers,

No free government or the blessing of liberty can be preserved to any people but by a firm adherence to Justice, Moderation, Temperance, Frugality and Virtue, and by frequent recurrence to fundamental principles.

truly American which is based upon them.
Set in the light

By them the Democratic party has guided itself
throughout the life of the Republic, and proudly
claims Jefferson as its founder. While no political
party not based on those principles can be
truly American and the Democratic party has
no monopoly of them, yet we believe that histo-
ry will bear out the claim that notwithstanding
mistakes and shortcomings it more nearly ac-
cords with them than any other party. It is a
noble heritage this Democratic Women's Club has
entered upon, and one that should be nobly
guarded. I am confident that that is the purpose
of every true Democratic woman; and that it is
one of the aims of the Club of Democratic
Women seriously to consider, not only how to help
in the practical work of the Party, but to study the
principles ~~by~~ ^{by} which, as women, they should
guide their political activities. That woman's
~~little~~ contribution to politics should be somewhat

Col. 3.3. "your life is hid with Christ in God."

Matter: anything which has extension, occupies space, or is perceptible by the senses. Webster.

Mind. (t) Choice; inclination; desire; liking; intent; purpose; will. Webster.

Spirit⁵ Life, or living substance,
considered independently of
corporeal existence, an intel-
ligence conceived of apart
from any physical organ-
ization or embodiment;
vital essence, force, or energy,
as distinct from matter. Webster.

4. "The intelligent, immaterial,
and immortal part of man; the
soul, in distinction from the
body in which it resides"
Job 32: 8. James; 2; 26.

Spirit is a substance in which
thinking, knowing, doubting, and
a power of moving, do subsist."
Locke.

Mind: "By the mind of man we understand
that in him which thinks, remembers, reasons,
wills." Reid.
that we mean by mind is simply that which
feels, thinks, feels, wills, and desires.
Sir W. Hamilton.

Principles: Origin; ultimate Cause,
Messiah; The expected King and deliverer
of the Hebrews.

Theology; The science of God or of religion; the
science which treats of the existence, char-
acter, and attributes of God, and of his
laws and government.

a priori. Logic. Characterizing that
kind of reasoning which deduces
consequences from definitions
formed, or principles assumed,
or which infers effects from
known causes; deductive or deduc-tive-
ly. Webster,

Page 200

"The so-called human soul or spirit
in other words the five senses - the
flesh that warms against spirit"

See page 301 5-29

Please send copies of the Margaret
Hall plan to Mr. Fitch Mac-
Cortell + Mr. Westworth, + Mr.
Shain.

E. M. J.

I have no life separate from God;
I have no mind, intelligence, separate from God.
I believe that God has not made any physical ^{laws}
to govern His creations, but that all are governed by
His properties, which do not vary, because He does not
vary, but are all controlled by Himself. Therefore, no-
thing is to be feared, as physical law, as acting
without His constant volition. (Page 124, Lines 20-27)
There is no power or causation but God.
All sensation is mental.

I believe that neither life nor man dies;
That God is not the author of sickness;
That substance is Spirit, not matter;
That man's existence is spiritual;
That Christ is our life, and it is hid
with God in Christ.

I believe that understanding Spiritual
Truth is always destructive of immoral-
ity.

[May 24, 1920]

Clemm S. Nunn, of Marion, is going by way of Southern Pacific, stopping off enroute to look after some legal business.

Judge Alex P. Humphrey is going to leave early, by the Canadian Pacific and make several stops enroute, but will meet us at San Francisco June 25th, but has made private arrangements to stop at the Grand Palace.

June Gayle, of Owenton, advises me he is going to leave several days in advance to do some visiting at different cities on the way West.

Robert Friend, of Irvine, will likewise leave several days in advance to do some sojourning on the way out, but do not know his route.

F. T. Hatcher, of Pikeville, who is going out with his family, will leave here about June 1st, in an automobile, and tour the country.

The four members of the delegation from the State-At-Large, residing in Washinton, have written in a very indefinite manner, and evidently have not made arrangements.

No precedent however long estab-
lished ought to justify such a perversion
of the Constitution. If women had the power
in non-suffrage States to vote for members
of Congress, it would give them sufficient
political influence to secure State consti-
tutional amendments granting all other suf-
frage rights. It is well worth ^{any} while for suffre-
gists to appeal to Congress to repair the ^{present} defect
in the execution of the U. S. Con. which can be
done by the passage of the U. S. Elections
Bill, which ~~will~~ become law by the vote
of a simple majority of Congress, and the
signature of the President, without any referen-
dum to the Legislatures of the States.

Nov-Dec 1917

For ~~the~~ ~~men~~ ~~alone~~ ~~with~~ ~~reason~~ because (as continued).
the ~~new~~ children are the posterity of men equally
with women the accurate and philosophical
language of the Constitution does not permit the
assumption that the male sex alone may receive un-
shared by women a right vested in "People"
which it itself ~~embodies~~ ^{embodies} ~~must~~ ^{by the above quoted language} consist of two
sexes. ~~Pop~~ ^{Pop} the States ^{were} given authority over
to eliminate one sex by those right given to
them to prescribe the qualifications which
shall be adopted for those of electors in the
U. S. elections for Representatives. For if
women are in any manner eliminated from
the People who enjoy the right of choosing those
Representatives the society which remained
would no longer be "the people" (within the meaning
of the Constitution.)

There is nothing more evident than that
woman suffrage. If women had the right
to vote in non-suffrage States for the
State Representatives and Senators, it would
give them sufficient political power to en-
sure State constitutional amendments giving
them all other suffrage rights. The two dom-
inant political parties, as well as all other na-

All the political parties have now endorsed the principle of woman suffrage. The two dominant parties have declared for it by State action. This declaration evidently applies only to the method of extending State suffrage; for Federal suffrage is provided for by the U. S. Constitution, and all rights derived from that Constitution are under

the ~~sole~~ protection of Congress, ~~and~~ ^{where} it is very evident that suffragists need all the help they can obtain from the political status recorded ~~therein~~ ^{by the U. S. Constitution as it stands} ~~when~~.

~~If the States were given authority to eliminate~~ the whole of one sex ~~were~~ ^{is assumed to be} included in the right of the State to prescribe qualifications, then in any State where ~~this was done~~ ^{one sex} ~~was~~ ^{eliminated} the society which remains ~~could~~ ^{can be} no longer be "the People" within the meaning of the Constitution; and to repair this defect in the execution of the U. S. Constitution is plainly a duty of Congress.

X and it is well worth while for suffragists to advocate the United States Equal Rights Bill, which can become law by the vote of a simple majority of both Houses of Congress, and the signature

of the President, without any referendum
to the Legislature of the States.

In his memorable address to the N. A. W.
S. A. convention at Atlantic City Pres-
ident Wilson declared his willingness
and purpose to work for woman
suffrage. The United States Electors
Bill, ^{therefore} is consistent with the platforms
of all the political parties ^{of every denomination}
not open ^{with} to objections ~~of any kind~~
to the ~~doctrine~~ of States Rights. Surely
now is the time for suffragists to
urge this Bill, the principle of
which has been repeatedly endorsed
^{already} by the conventions of the National
American Woman Suffrage Ass-
ociation; and other smaller suffrage bodies,

If it cannot be admitted that the authority given to the States to prescribe qualifications includes the ~~authority~~ ^{right} to exclude the whole of one sex, then it must be admitted that this authority has given the States the authority to change the meaning and intent of the U. S. Constitution.

Yet it is evident that when States have assumed the ~~right to exclude~~ ^{right to confer} the whole of one sex by ~~excluding~~ ^{including} them, they have conferred the right which is not "the People" within the meaning of the Constitution.

No precedent however long established should justify such a perversion of the Constitution; and it is the right and the duty of suffragists to appeal to Congress to ~~for~~ ^{maintain} the rights of the whole "People"; and by appropriate legislation to insure that women shall enjoy the same rights as men, shall enjoy the right of helping to choose the members of Congress, for it is upon Con-

Yet when the whole of one sex is excluded from voting at Congressional elections because States have the right to prescribe qualifications, it is evident that by this elimination the meaning of the term People in the Constitution has been radically altered, and ~~the~~ one right conferred by it upon the ~~People~~ is deflected of its purposes defeated.

they are allowing the security of their domestic relations to be destroyed
 and their homes invaded by the Black Plague. They fold ^{are} their ~~own~~ chastity like
 a mantle around their spiritual pride or self-righteousness, and ~~allow~~ ^{hang} their
 fellow ~~sisters~~ ~~with~~ ~~their~~ ~~own~~ ~~sons~~ ~~and~~ ~~in~~ ~~self-indulgent~~ ~~love~~ ~~of~~ ~~ease~~ ~~and~~ ~~shrink~~
 ing from responsibility they are allowing their own sons, ~~un~~ ~~taught~~ ~~that~~ ~~chastity~~ ~~is~~ ~~the~~ ~~glory~~
 and strength of their manhood, and before they understand the deep ^{mean-} mean-

ings of life, to blemish irreparably their worthiness as husband and father.
All that has been said of the duty of society to protect girls too
 There are lessons in a single standard of morals as vital in their teachings
 to women, ~~as they ever~~ ~~young~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~left~~ ~~without~~ ~~includes~~ ~~with~~ ~~equal~~ ~~force~~ ~~the~~ ~~duty~~
 can be to men. Whatever may be said of the helplessness of the poor girls
 of society to protect boys, and ~~the~~ ~~duties~~ ~~of~~ ~~men,~~ ~~society~~ ~~are~~
 who are slaughtered by the thousands through the vices of, it cannot be said
 without fault in suffering invasions of ^{the} ~~their~~ ~~own~~ ~~peculiar~~ ~~domain.~~ ~~There~~ ~~is~~ ~~no~~ ~~creature~~ ~~on~~ ~~earth~~ ~~so~~ ~~helpless~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~creature~~
 that women are ~~helpless~~ ~~before~~ ~~these~~ ~~invasions~~ ~~of~~ ~~their~~ ~~own~~ ~~peculiar~~ ~~domain.~~ ~~There~~ ~~is~~ ~~no~~ ~~creature~~ ~~on~~ ~~earth~~ ~~so~~ ~~helpless~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~creature~~
 equally divided between men & women.
 of ~~below~~ ~~women,~~ ~~the~~ ~~debasement~~ ~~of~~ ~~their~~ ~~sense~~
 which will not help itself. In fact, short of the power of Heaven, there is
 If they seem to be without power to help these conditions equally
 no help for those who will not help ~~them~~ ~~have~~ ~~church~~ ~~is~~ ~~to~~ ~~meet~~ ~~and~~ ~~overcome~~
 and destroying so much of the happiness of women
 the dangers which are threatening the sanctity of marriage it must be done
 with men, it as is because ~~by~~ ~~accepting~~ ~~a~~ ~~double~~
 by rousing the women ~~and~~ ~~well~~ ~~as~~ ~~the~~ ~~men~~ ~~to~~ ~~a~~ ~~knowledge~~ ~~and~~ ~~understand-~~
 standard of morals, they have accepted helplessness
 of the whole meaning of a single standard of morals. When God made man
 and until they cast aside a double standard they
 He made them male and female, and gave them dominion and placed upon both
 of them the ~~and~~ ~~responsibility~~ ~~of~~ ~~carrying~~ ~~out~~ ~~His~~ ~~mandates.~~ ~~It~~ ~~is~~ ~~not~~
 in the power of man to overthrow the Divine plan by any plan of his own
 or ~~other~~
 to draw a line around ^{duties} ~~the~~ ~~responsibilities~~ ~~of~~ ~~society,~~ ~~and~~ ~~to~~
 say "These belong to men; ~~these~~ ~~to~~ ~~women~~".

Man sometimes demands responsibility
 without commensurate power, but
 which is the standard of our ~~own~~ ~~perfect~~ ~~examples~~
 in whom there can be no male and female,
 for all are one in Christ Jesus.

and ended with the individuals who committed them. But that is not the theory on which a government elected by parties as ours is run. Those chosen by the people are placed in positions when they have every facility possible to make choice of those ~~placed~~ ^{holders of} in public trusts, and it is a part of their contract with the people to use diligence and care in their selections, and watchfulness ^{for} their official conduct afterwards. The Republicans did not do this, nor did they originate any of the investigations which finally uncovered these crimes against the people, though it is ~~was~~ that was left ^{be done} by the Democrats in Congress, though it is impossible to believe that there were Republicans in high places who ~~must~~ at least have had their suspicions aroused that ~~in fact~~, ^{Many Republicans are afraid of them,} it is practically impossible for a few individuals to break the power of a great organization of a national political party. When ~~though long~~ any of its principles offer opportunities for ^{the} selfish and ^{dishonest} ~~corrupt~~ ~~interests~~ to influence, and it is grown strong and arrogant through long possession of power, the people can escape from its bondage only through overthrowing it, and substituting

between them. The party is just as responsible for its candidates as it is for its platform. The party leaders have every facility possible to make choice of candidates worthy of public confidence and it is a part of their contract with the people to use care and honesty in their selection, and watch-fabners over their official conduct afterwards. If the party is not responsible for these things, what recourse have the people, and what is there to prevent a chaos of inefficiency and dishonesty in the government.

New York State = 11,318,734

1 Argentina = 10,087,118 Holland = 7,418,419, Coloniat = 57,135,797
2 Austria = 6,526,661 13 Nicaragua = 638,119
3 Belgium = 7,874,601 Norway = 2,772,000
4 Bolivia, = 2,163,000 14 Panama = 442,522
5 Brazil, = 30,635,605 15 Paraguay = 853,221
6 Bulgaria = 6,488,125 16 Peru = 5,500,000
7 Chile = 3,774,485 Poland = 27,372,447
8 Costa Rica = 507,193 Portugal = 14,757,477
9 Cuba = 3,418,033 Rumania = 17,393,149
10 Czechoslovakia = 19,573,172 Russia = 146,304,931
11 Denmark, = 3,419,656 17 Salvador, = 1,610,000
12 Santo Domingo, = 897,405 Jugoslavia = 12,017,323
13 Ecuador, = 2,000,000 Spain = 22,743,147
14 Estonia = 1,110,538 Sweden = 6,053,562
15 Finland = 3,526,000 Switzerland = 3,936,330
16 France = 40,424,887 18 Uruguay = 1,628,000
17 Germany = 62,348,782 19 Venezuela = 3,031,500
18 Greece = 5,447,077 Canada = 8,769,489
19 Guatemala = 2,119,165 20 Colombia = 5,853,077
21 Haiti = 2,300,200
22 Honduras = 773,408
23 Hungary = 8,368,273
24 Italy = 39,989,385
25 Latvia = 1,844,805
26 Lithuania = 2,011,173
27 Luxembourg = 268,865
28 Mexico = 14,308,753

In speaking of the Enforcing clause of the 13th, 14th and 15th amendments, of which that of the Anthony amendment is a copy, and which is not found in any other articles of the Constitution, the Supreme Court in its decision *Ex Parte Virginia & Coles*, 1879, says: " All of the amendments (the three mentioned) draw much of their force from this latter provision. It is not said the judicial power of the general government shall extend to enforcing the prohibitions and protecting the rights and immunities granted. It is not said that branch of the government shall be authorized to declare void and action of a State in violation of the prohibitions. It is the power of Congress which has been enlarged. Congress is authorized to enforce the prohibitions by appropriate legislation. Some legislation is contemplated to make the amendments fully effective".

New buildings are required for the dormitories, with tiny, almost cell-like rooms, occupied by one only, which is a requirement for the best sanitary and moral welfare of the occupant.

Instead of the large dormitories, with many occupants, the most approved system for sleeping arrangements is for one occupant to each room.

The hours of rest and sleep should give opportunity for the solitude which is impossible at any other time in an institutional life. In every normal life some time is required when the soul can commune with itself undisturbed and seek from unseen forces a foundation for self-reliance and self-control which it can find only within itself. The hours of rest and sleep should give the opportunity for the solitude which is impossible at any other time in institutional life; and it is particularly desirable to allow each inmate this protection against influences of other inmates, some of whom may exert a powerful influence where the circumstances are such that the influences of the less innocent may undo much which has been done during the day to establish a higher moral ideal. Therefore, instead of large dormitories the most approved sleeping system is one room for each occupant. This means tiny, almost cell-like rooms, with just enough space for a narrow bed, and the simplest dressing table, and a good window for abundant light and air. Old buildings cannot be remodelled so as to give these many rooms with the circumscribed space required for economy. Architecture suited to the object is required.

1884
You must see
this through now
even if you have
to resign & state
your reasons -
you must do

1911

Then
~~And~~ the women from the south land
The serene & gentle Lanna
Bellows forth on all occasions
Give us freely of your money.
For the women of the southland
For the Oklahoma women
For the Democratic party,
Save them from the dark oppression
From the sin of degradation
Free them, free them Oh my Brothers
Free them, free them Oh my sisters
~~and~~

And bring forth your precious
shickles

This my prayer & supplication

what is good for their party is right enough ^{to do} without any deeper inquiry. We must steer our course so as to win the aid of both these. How can we ^{so} act as to win the support of both kinds of politicians, apparently so opposite in their views; and this may be done only by ^{convincing them} that when women are enfranchised they will ^{be} a self-directing and self-governing ^{and not become} mere tools in the hands of others, ^{and} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~being~~ ^{being} ~~to be used~~ ^{not} ~~for~~ ^{not} ~~the~~ ^{not} ~~benefit~~ ^{not} ~~of~~ ^{not} ~~any~~ ^{not} ~~party~~ ^{not} ~~and~~ ^{not} ~~distancing~~ ^{not} ~~in~~ ^{not} ~~thusifying~~ ^{not} ~~party~~ ^{not} ~~strife~~ ^{not} ~~without~~ ^{not} ~~modifying~~ ^{not} ~~the~~ ^{not} ~~issues~~ ^{not} ~~without~~ ^{not} ~~appealing~~ ^{not} ~~the~~ ^{not} ~~issues~~ ^{not} ~~;~~ ^{not} ~~for~~ ^{not} ~~one~~ ^{not} ~~kind~~ ^{not} ~~of~~ ^{not} ~~party~~ ^{not} ~~each~~ ^{not} ~~voter~~ ^{not} ~~will~~ ^{not} ~~be~~ ^{not} ~~detrimental~~ ^{not} ~~to~~ ^{not} ~~the~~ ^{not} ~~public~~ ^{not} ~~good,~~ ^{not} ~~and~~

the other ^{party} ~~know~~ ^{know} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~which~~ ^{which} party will gain the control of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Women~~ ^{Women} must show that they know their rights and that ^{also} they know ~~how~~ ^{how} to maintain them. ^{Women} ~~must~~ ^{must} win their rights by wisdom and maintain them by wisdom. Women's wisdom is different from men's, but it is equal; and women can bring to the party that wins their final allegiance elements of strength equal to men's, though it is different; and this very difference will enable women to bring to the party that finally wins its allegiance elements of force and permanence which others do not possess. But women will not

8
win anything from parties
if they barter their ~~truth~~ ^{principles} ~~th~~
for ~~some~~ vague promises of
something to be done in
the future, ~~and~~ if they
subordinate ~~the attainment~~
their own freedom to ~~party~~
party issues. At one time some
good suffragists thought
suffragists should declare
in favor of the Prohibition
party because it had a suf-
frage plank in its platform.
But we have had the instan-
taneous spectacle of seeing that
suffrage plank thrown
out in the hopes of getting
more votes ~~than they did~~
not get ~~in the recent~~
campaign. ~~It is not~~ ~~clear~~ ~~that~~ ~~plank~~
is restored, it will be because
women refuse, without it,

9
of evil, but our eyes are
ever fixed on the stars
of hope that rise to lead
the nations on to better
things. Already we have rea-
son to believe that we have
exhibited sufficient of the
intelligence and conscience
of the people to tang the ene-
my to us, if we have but
the wisdom and skill to
marshall their forces with
battle array. It seems that
we have the politicians to
deal with, and politicians
may be either men of strong
political ~~principles~~ ^{principles}, and ~~cling~~
to their party because they
believe it embodies the
right, or they may be men
who hold to their party right
or wrong, and who think

into uncourteous and unremunerative pursuits in order that the other may have a monopoly of choice. There can be no sliding scale in rights; either both sexes must have an equal rights and equal opportunities to do the best that each can, or the one must be placed at the mercy of the other, to be pushed up or down, as caprice or interest may dictate. Happily, America has chosen equal rights in industry; and the end is not yet; for equal rights in industry are not safe until the possessors can throw around them the equal protection of the law, through the instrumentality of equal suffrage to both sexes.

So it is very largely because of the evolution of industry that women are laying claim to political rights.

The changes which have taken place

Pages 31, 32, in another sketch.

The first compulsory school
attendance passed in 1896.
(General terms of the law)
Amended and made of wider
application in 1904 for
cities of the 1st class

The first law, therefore, is the
one which relates to that
larger part of our pop-
ulation, inhabiting the
smaller towns and the
rural districts; that portion,
in fact, which is of the
greatest importance to the
state and the nation.
This is true not only be-

THE HOTEL LINCOLN

THE BLACKWELL HOTEL CO.
PROPRIETORS
SEATTLE

AMERICAN

EUROPEAN

Nothing is more noteworthy in the women suffrage movement in recent years than the changed attitude of politicians towards it. Not ~~many~~ ^{so long} ~~years~~ ago it was a rare thing for a politician to avow himself a believer in equal suffrage, ^{but defeat was} ~~usually accepted as a foregone conclusion.~~ ^{fearing his defeat} If he made known his views before election when the question was an issue in any form, but all this has noticeably changed in the last three or four years. It has become evident to all observers ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~public~~ ~~with any ability for insight~~ that public opinion is coming around to the views of the suffragists with such rapidity that it can be ~~only~~ ⁱⁿ a short time before it becomes overwhelming. Leaders of ~~political~~ political thought are sensitive to these signs of the times, are accepting the situa-

9.

The first settlers of our colonies were men and women drawn from the most sterling class of the two countries, Great Britain and Holland, which had attained the greatest degree of civil and religious advancement. They came to these shores to obtain perfect liberty of conscience; and here, untrammelled by the customs and class distinctions of the old world, the idea of equality of human rights grew rapidly. A strong religious feeling pervaded society, accompanied by a purity of morals that quickly wrought upon the whole social fabric, and found expression in juster laws, than placed men and women more nearly upon the same plane; such a law, for example, as divided the estates of intestates equally between sons and daughters. This pecuniary equality was added to by the scarcity of labor which brought the industrial value of women nearer to that of men.

President—Mrs. HENRY WALDO COE,
387 12th St., Portland.
Vice President at Large—
DR. JEFFREY MYERS,
400 Oregonian, Portland.
1st Vice President—
Mrs. C. W. CARTWRIGHT,
215 7th St., Portland, Multnomah Co.
2nd Vice Pres.—Mrs. CLARA WALDO,
Macley, Marion Co.
3rd Vice Pres.—Mrs. EMMA GALLOWAY
McMinville, Yamhill Co.
4th Vice Pres.—Miss IDA MAXWELL,
Halsey, Linn Co.
5th Vice Pres.—Mrs. EVA EMERY DYE,
Oregon City, Clackamas Co.

Oregon State Equal Suffrage Association

Honorary President, ABIGAIL SCOTT DUNIWAY.
Recording Secretary, Miss FRANCES E. GOTSHALL, 227½ Stark St., Portland.
Corresponding Sec'y. Mrs. NELLIE H. LAMBSON, 411 East Ankeny, Portland.

Chairman of Standing Committees.

General Chairman and Enrollment, DR. JEFFREY MYERS.
Organization, Miss MARY N. CHASE.

Treasurer—Mrs. ABBIE C. FRENCH,
332 Jackson St., Portland.
Auditors—
Mrs. A. H. BREYMAN,
355 Hassalo St.
Mrs. J. C. PRITCHARD,
896 East Couch St.
Mrs. EUNICE P. ATHEY,
University Park.
6th Vice President—
Mrs. MINERVA B. EATON,
Union, Union Co.
7th Vice President—
Mrs. ROSE M. SKENCK,
Toledo, Lincoln Co.
8th Vice President—
Prof. HELEN CRAWFORD,
Corvallis, Benton Co.

Portland, Ore.,

190

Whether the majority of women want the ballot or not, ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~known~~ ^{known} ~~if~~ ^{if} ~~they~~ ^{they} ~~have~~ ^{have} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~opportunity~~ ^{opportunity} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~having~~ ^{having} ~~it~~ ^{it}. ~~Perhaps~~ ^{Perhaps} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~majority~~ ^{majority} ~~do~~ ^{do} ~~not~~ ^{not}.

~~Have~~ ^{Have} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~women~~ ^{women} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~Oregon~~ ^{Oregon} ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~taken~~ ^{taken} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~their~~ ^{their} ~~word~~ ^{word} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~showing~~ ^{showing} ~~very~~ ^{very} ~~likely~~ ^{likely} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~majority~~ ^{majority} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~never~~ ^{never} ~~will~~ ^{will} ~~manifest~~ ^{manifest} ~~such~~ ^{such} ~~a~~ ^a ~~desire~~ ^{desire} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~that~~ ^{that}, ~~they~~ ^{they} ~~would~~ ^{would} ~~enter~~ ^{enter} ~~a~~ ^a ~~lifelong~~ ^{lifelong} ~~struggle~~ ^{struggle} ~~like~~ ^{like} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~pioneers~~ ^{pioneers} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~equal~~ ^{equal} ~~suffrage~~ ^{suffrage} ~~movement~~ ^{movement}. ~~They~~ ^{They} ~~will~~ ^{will} ~~enter~~ ^{enter} ~~a~~ ^a ~~lifelong~~ ^{lifelong} ~~struggle~~ ^{struggle} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~it~~ ^{it}, ~~making~~ ^{making} ~~daily~~ ^{daily} ~~sacrifices~~ ^{sacrifices}, ~~running~~ ^{running} ~~counter~~ ^{counter} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~prejudices~~ ^{prejudices} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~conservation~~ ^{conservation} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~their~~ ^{their} ~~day~~ ^{day}, ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~after~~ ^{after} ~~living~~ ^{living} ~~a~~ ^a ~~life~~ ^{life} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~unrealized~~ ^{unrealized} ~~hopes~~ ^{hopes}, ~~leaving~~ ^{leaving} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~continued~~ ^{continued} ~~struggle~~ ^{struggle} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~a~~ ^a ~~legacy~~ ^{legacy} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~children~~ ^{children}. ~~It~~ ^{It} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~majority~~ ^{majority} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~women~~ ^{women} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~make~~ ^{make} ~~such~~ ^{such} ~~a~~ ^a ~~demand~~ ^{demand} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~a~~ ^a ~~serious~~ ^{serious} ~~argument~~ ^{argument} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~our~~ ^{our} ~~young~~ ^{young} ~~men~~ ^{men} ~~want~~ ^{want} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~ballot~~ ^{ballot} ~~if~~ ^{if} ~~they~~ ^{they} ~~could~~ ^{could} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~obtain~~ ^{obtain} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~except~~ ^{except} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~sacrifices~~ ^{sacrifices} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~our~~ ^{our} ~~revolutionary~~ ^{revolutionary} ~~forefathers~~ ^{forefathers} ~~made~~ ^{made} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~win~~ ^{win} ~~this~~ ^{this} ~~freedom~~ ^{freedom} ~~once~~ ^{once} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~all~~ ^{all} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~mother~~ ^{mother} ~~country~~ ^{country}?

No one thinks such a test is needful or desirable for men of our day. When the principle is conceded, it is enough to give each young man, as he comes to voting age, the free choice of voting or not voting, just as his own judgment and conscience dictates. Just so with women; this question ought not to be decided by demanding that a majority of women should show

Why should foreign men ~~be~~ concede to American women
legal rights and social defenses which they do not accord
to women on their native lands?
being shaken when there is a large body
of foreign voters to contend with. But Amer-
ican women have ^{not even a portion} no power to wield the
of the law making power with which
to resist the encroachment of foreign
ideas upon that ~~position of~~ ^{social freedom}
and proximate legal equality which ~~we~~
have seen ~~is~~ ^{they still enjoy.} ~~is~~ ^{is this not a wrong and a danger which}
the stability of the national character
of American woman. ^{should rouse every true woman out of her lethargic indiffer-}
Again and again ^{to political rights} ~~constitutional amendments to grant suffrage~~
to make our laws, they are helping very
materially to make our customs, and by these
ways the foreign vote has been practically sold against
the character of our womanhood must
be formed. Both consciously and unconsci-
ously, the ^{tempting} ~~influence~~ ^{votes and customs} of foreigners will be
towards conforming American women to the
ideal of the ~~for~~ likeness of the foreign women.
As the German ^{breeder} said to Miss Willard in the
halls of Congress, Women's place is at home
in the wash tub, and raising children.
My grandmother thought that was her
place. No doubt, to this man that Ger-
man grandmother was his ideal of

President—Mrs. HENRY WALDO COE,
387 12th St., Portland.

Vice President at Large—
DR. JEFFREY MYERS,
400 Oregonian, Portland.

1st Vice President—
Mrs. C. W. CARTWRIGHT,
215 7th St., Portland, Multnomah Co.

2nd Vice Pres.—Mrs. CLARA WALDO,
Macley, Marion Co.

3rd Vice Pres.—Mrs. EMMA GALLOWAY
McMinville, Yamhill Co.

4th Vice Pres.—Miss IDA MAXWELL,
Halsey, Linn Co.

5th Vice Pres.—Mrs. EVA EMERY DYE,
Oregon City, Clackamas Co.

Oregon State Equal Suffrage Association

Honorary President, ABIGAIL SCOTT DUNIWAY.

Recording Secretary, Miss FRANCES E. GOTSHALL, 227½ Stark St., Portland.

Corresponding Sec'y. Mrs. NELLIE H. LAMBSON, 411 East Ankeny, Portland.

Chairman of Standing Committees.

General Chairman and Enrollment, DR. JEFFREY MYERS.

Organization, Miss MARY N. CHASE.

Treasurer—Mrs. ABBIE C. FRENCH,
332 Jackson St., Portland.

Auditors { Mrs. A. H. BREYMAN,
355 Hassalo St.

{ Mrs. J. C. PRITCHARD,
896 East Couch St.

{ Mrs. EUNICE P. ATHEY,
University Park.

6th Vice President—
Mrs. MINERVA B. EATON,
Union, Union Co.

7th Vice President—
Mrs. ROSE M. SKENCK,
Toledo, Lincoln Co.

8th Vice President—
Prof. HELEN CRAWFORD,
Corvallis, Benton Co.

Portland, Ore.,

190

the ability and willingness to maintain their right to the franchise by the self-sacrifice and devotion which the pioneers in the movement have shown. They have shown the same devotion to the cause of the political freedom of their sex as the founders of this republic showed for the enfranchisement of men. When our Revolutionary forefathers won the glorious triumph which made this country the shelter for the poor and the oppressed of all the world, ten of thousands of tons left for the principles of a free government for all men, tens of thousands of tons left the country, because they were not willing to live in a country where such principles were established. We have four states where women have equal political rights with men. We have never heard of any women emigrating from those states on that account. Probably some of them do not exercise their right to vote, just as we know that some men do not exercise theirs, but the men who do wish to vote never think they ought to be deprived of their right because

National American Woman Suffrage Association

(Member National Council of Women and International Woman Suffrage Alliance)

President, Rev. Anna Howard Shaw, Moylan, Pa.
First Vice President, Rachel Foster Avery, Swarthmore, Pa.
Second Vice President, Florence Kelley,
105 East 22nd Street, New York City.
Corresponding Secretary, Kate M. Gordon,
1800 Prytania Street, New Orleans, La.



NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
Warren, Ohio

Recording Secretary, Alice Stone Blackwell,
6 Beacon Street, Boston, Mass.
Treasurer, Harriet Taylor Upton, Warren, Ohio.
Auditors: { Laura Clay, 189 N. Mill St., Lexington, Ky.
{ Ella S. Stewart, 5464 Jefferson Ave., Chicago, Ill.

Woman suffrage is a means to an end; and one expression of the human soul's aspiration after liberty. We would gain the right of expressing ourselves in government, and thereby break down the tacit assumption of governments and law-makers that women are properly subjects of others, - ~~are~~ rightfully debarred from making their own laws; - are rightfully to look for law and guidance from others, in laws even in which they have had no part in making. In our view with the idea that the free expression of the feminine, whether in body, or soul, or mind, may be legitimately curtailed, without injury to the race, see the cramping of the feet by Chinese, prohibiting articles of food by diverse nations; withholding education; withholding legal and governing power.

4.

It is earnestly urged that associations and individuals who are interested in this much needed legislation and appropriation should use their influence with their legislators to support the Bill ~~which has been~~ for this purpose which has been sponsored by the Board of Charities and Corrections.

By instruction of the Social Service Committee of the Episcopal Diocese of Lexington.

by the might of ideas, superceding all the world-old appeals^{als} to force in any of its forms. The ~~admirable description of government~~ American understanding of representative government is admirably presented by the French historian and statesman, Guizot, when he says: "The essence of government by no means resides in compulsion, in the exercise

The last section of the 13th, 14th & 15th Amendments of our Federal Constitution declares that the Congress shall have power to enforce its prohibitions by appropriate legislation.

And the Supreme Court of the United States in speaking of these last sections in its Ex Parte Virginia decision of 1879 used these words: "All of the Amendments derive much of their force from this latter provision. It is not said that judicial power of the general government shall extend to enforcing the prohibitions, and to protecting the rights and immunities guaranteed. It is not said that branches of the government shall be authorized to declare void any act of a State in violation of the prohibitions. It is the power of Congress that had been enlarged. Congress is authorized to enforce the prohibitions by appropriate legislation. Some legislation is contemplated to make the Amendments fully effective." "

State Motto: Standing, Having Done All Stand

National Motto: For God and Home and Native Land

President:
MRS. FRANCES E. BEAUCHAMP,
Lexington.

Vice President:
MRS. MALTA B. BAILEY,
Paintsville.

Corresponding Secretary:
MRS. JULIET L. POWERS,
Wilmore.

Recording Secretary:
MRS. LUDIE DAY PICKETT,
Grayson.

Treasurer:
MRS. NORAH B. TAYLOR,
348 Aylesford Place, Lexington.

...Kentucky...

Woman's Christian Temperance Union

Time of Prayer—Noontide

Methods—Preventive, Educational, Evangelistic, Social and Legal

Badge—A Knot of White Ribbon

Watchwords—Agitate, Educate, Organize

Franchise Department Motto:

WOMAN'S BALLOT FOR THE KING'S BUSINESS.

Superintendent of Franchise Department: MISS LAURA CLAY.

189 NORTH MILL STREET, LEXINGTON.

2.

though not deeming it expedient to appoint a superintendent; and others have appointed superintendents.

Besides this general letter, many others have been written in answer to inquiries, etc., and two suffrage articles have been contributed to the White Ribbon.

Those watching the signs of promise for the School Suffrage bill in the next Legislature are feeling very hopeful that this measure so important to the educational advancement of Kentucky will become law in 1912. The W.C.T.U. will have the inspiring consciousness that it did its part in obtaining this fragment of suffrage, which, though it has little or no political potency yet arouses the antagonism of the liquor interests because it sees even in school suffrage a foreshadowing of what it dreads above all things,— the ballot in the hands of women.

Your superintendent greatly regrets that she is kept from attending the convention in Hopkinsville by pressing duties in preparations for the convention of the National American Woman Suffrage Association October 19-24, and the convention of the Kentucky Equal Rights Association October 25th, both to be held in Louisville. She hopes the convention will appoint fraternal delegates to both these meetings; and she earnestly asks a place in the thoughts and the prayers of the W.C.T.U. in convention assembled for both of the Suffrage conventions, for we are working together for the same great end,— the Woman's Ballot for The King's Business.

With heartfelt wishes for the inspiring success of the Hopkinsville Convention,

Hotel
Earlington.

Earlington, Ky., _____ 190_____

fell together and held
the "yearly meeting" Mrs.
John G. Miller is President
Mrs. J. D. Smith Jr. is treasurer
while Mrs. Miller is also
to act as secretary. Four dues
were paid in & will be
forwarded to Mrs. Shepherd
The package of "new letters"
never came & paid the P.O.
for the laundry package - 10 handkerchiefs
man declares you must
not have addressed them
to Paducah. If I get them
at Madisonville - I'll mail
them to each and to the
Princeton people. If you
~~did not~~ send them to me
I hope you will mail
them to each. When I
get Mrs. Upton's last circular

1. Mrs. W. R. Washburne -
257. Clements - Paducah
2. Mrs. R. H. Cunningham -
139. S. Main. Henderson.
3. Mrs. James Mitchell -
Bowling Green.
4. Miss Nell Moorman
Glendale.
5. Mrs. John B. Castleman
Louisville - Ky.
6. Mrs. Walton C. Hill -
12 East 3rd Newport.
7. Mrs. Clarence Lebus - Lexington
8. " " Thos. J. Smith - Richmond
9. ~~Mrs.~~ Mrs. J. W. M. Stewart
7 lat. 1. The Elms -
Cynthiana

10. Mrs. John W. Langley -
Pikeville - Pike Co.

11th Mrs. Letcher Riker of
Harrodsburg has
resigned - place not
filled -

Report from Mrs. Oldham concerning printing.

Mrs. Foster gave report concerning matter and interviews for publication.

Mrs. Foster announced that in company with Mrs. Oldham would go to Frankfurt to interview Democratic politician.

Mrs. Oldham authorized to have cards printed.

mm

2.

recall to you that I stated my attitude as one of strong attachment to the States Rights doctrine; but that I thought individual opposition was futile in face of dominant political opinion. At that time, I ~~was~~ believed there were indications of such "dominant political opinion". But I ~~am~~ do not hold that I am ever called upon by the fact of my connection with the suffrage movement to help to create such political opinion. I trust, therefore, you will not be disappointed because I am not willing personally to join in any movement to bring pressure on Congress to pass what I consider a disastrous measure to the best interests of our country.